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MISSION STATEMENT
D.C. Everest Area School District, in partnership with the 

community, is committed to being an innovative educational 
leader in 

developing knowledgeable, productive, caring, creative, 
responsible individuals prepared to meet the challenges 

of an ever-changing global society.

The Board of the D.C. Everest Area School District prohibits sex discrimination in any education program or activity that it operates. Individuals 
may report concerns or questions to the Title IX Coordinator. The full notice of nondiscrimination is located at 
https://www.dce.k12.wi.us/district-info/district-notices.

TO: Dr. Casey Nye, Superintendent & D.C. Everest School Board 

FROM: Mrs. Gina Lehman, Director of Student Services 
Mrs. Lisa Braun, Everest System of Support (ESS) Coordinator

DATE: August 12, 2024

RE: Continuum of Services (including students who are at-risk of not graduating) 
 

 
This memo serves as the reporting requirement of School Board policy 5461– Children At-Risk 
of Not Graduating from High School. Wisconsin State Statute 118.153 requires the District to 
submit to the School Board of Education a plan to meet the needs of students who are at-risk of 
not graduating. The following two documents will show: 

● D.C. Everest programs and continuum of services are developed to support all students 
including "children of at-risk." Programs are designed to improve and expand educational 
opportunities based on individualized needs.  These programs and our District’s 
continuum of services provide the flexibility to receive both support and opportunities to 
ensure students are college, career and life ready. (Continuum of Services for all 
Students)

● A framework (Everest System of Supports-ESS) used to identify and support all students, 
including students who need additional services and intervention. (ESS Flow Charts) 

We remain committed to supporting all learners in their journey toward D.C. Everest’s Portrait 
of a Graduate. 

Acronym Reference List:
EL-English Learners
ESS-Everest Systems of Support
EVA-Everest Virtual Academy
SPED-Special Education


